



chadgalloway

02/28/10

**Chad Galloway**

Vancouver BC

chadgalloway@gmail.com

www.chadgalloway.com

604.219.5847

To Whom It May Concern:

My name is Chad and I am a Vancouver based video professional. I would like to take this opportunity to introduce myself and offer my CV for your consideration.

For the past five years I have been an active participant in the Vancouver commercial media production scene. I have an eye for quality production and a passion for inspiring people with the possibilities of meaningful, visual communication.

I am originally from Saskatchewan where I worked as the series editor on APTN's Heartbeat of the Earth. After the 3rd season wrapped I moved to Vancouver to further my education at Vancouver Film School. For two years after completing the program I was employed as a media producer in the VFS Marketing department. I have since been operating as a freelance media producer directing, shooting and cutting on a variety of productions. My clients have included CBS, NFB, APTN, the Government of BC and Heath Canada among others.

Due to the variety of my past experiences I have a strong working knowledge of all major medias and their respective workflows. These include documentary and dramatic film, interactive web-based video, corporate/educational video and broadcast television. In addition I also specialize in both photojournalistic and portrait still photography.

I have a collection of my work online that I feel speak to my sensibilities. You can view my reel by visiting [www.chadgalloway.com](http://www.chadgalloway.com)

I feel that this diversity of experience is what qualifies me as an excellent candidate to assist you in realizing a wide variety of your media needs. I hope you agree. I'd love the chance to discuss any opportunities in person. Thank you for the consideration.

Warmest Regards,

Chad Galloway

# Chad Galloway

Vancouver, BC | 604.219.5847

chadgalloway@gmail.com

www.chadgalloway.com

## Employment

### **Freelance Photographer, Director and Editor** – 2006-Current

Strong work ethic. Complete production management skill sets. Creative self-motivator.

### **SoMedia: Go For Gold TV Series Director and VJIAM TV Series Editor** – 2007-2009

Weekly Youth Journalism Shows broadcasting into 100 million homes on CBS.

### **Eaux Troubles du Crime: Season 1-3 Documentary Cinematographer** – 2007-2009

Red Letter Film & Canal D. A 3-part documentary series exploring crimes involving water.

### **Rouxbe.com: Video Technologies** – 2005-2006

Director of Photography and Editor for interactive, gourmet cooking videos

### **Vancouver Film School** – 2004-2005

Media Producer for the VFS Creative Services Production Team.

### **Heartbeat of the Earth: Series Editor, Associate Producer** – 2002-2003

APTN's 13 part documentary series exploring the cultures of Saskatchewan First Nations.

## Technical

I have a strong working knowledge of all production equipment and workflows. I use the following medias creatively on a daily basis.

**Photo:** Familiar with Traditional Film and Digital SLRs and their respective workflows.

**Film:** Familiar with 8, 16 and 35mm film formats and camera packages

**Video:** Familiar with all Broadcast Quality Video Cameras, and any lighting and sound equipment.

**Post:** Familiar with Apple, Avid & Adobe Production Suites

**Web:** Dreamweaver and Flash Experienced

## Education

**University of Saskatchewan: 2001** – 4 Year Bachelor of Arts

**Vancouver Film School: 2003** – One-Year Film Foundation Program

## References

**Available Upon Request**

## Client List

"Go For Gold TV" - Series Director, Editor – CBS

"Eaux Troubles du Crime Season 3" – Canal D - Cinematographer (Documentary)

"VJ IAM TV" - Series Editor, Packaging Editor– CBS

"Recharge!" - Co-Producer/Director – NFB's Citizenshift

"Eaux Troubles du Crime Season 2" – Canal D - Cinematographer (Documentary)

"Carmen's Story" - Director/Editor - Health Canada

"Access: Episode 01" - Director/Editor – BCCDC

"BC Premiere Awards" - Big Red Barn Entertainment & BC Provincial Government

"Get Out! With Shelly & Courtney: Season 3" –Big Red Barn - Editor

"Heartbeat of the Earth" - APTN - Series Editor - 3 Seasons - 13 part Documentary Series

Rouxbe.com - Director of Photography, Series Editor

"Eaux Troubles du Crime Season 1" – Canal D – Assistant Editor, Assistant Camera

NFB "Digital Stories of Bridgeview " Editor/Mentor – Director: Nettie Wilde

"Ingénue" Co Produce/Direct

"VFS Analogue Game Theory " Director/Director of Photography/Editor

"VFS What is MoCap " Director/Director of Photography/Editor

"Purist" Director of Photography

"A2B" Director of Photography

"Fune" Director of Photography

"O Mio Bambino Caro " Director of Photography

"47 Dutch Lessons on Cassette" Director of Photography

"Nell - Song of the Ghost" Director of Photography

"Unstripped" Director of Photography

"Acts of Imagination" Gaffer

Honeysuckle Rose "Condescending Eyes" Gaffer/Grip

Cory Lee "The Naughty Song " Gaffer/Grip

"Hydrodactilopsychicharmonica" Camera & Sound Design